AGENDA

DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
City Council Chambers
21630 11" Avenue S, Des Moines, Washington

June 16, 2016 — 7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
CORRESPONDENCE
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
EXECUTIVE SESSION
BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT
ADMINISTRATION REPORT
CONSENT AGENDA
Pagel Item 1: APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion is to approve minutes from the May 12, 2016 regular City Council
meeting.
NEW BUSINESS
Item 1: LOCAL GOVERNMENT 101, PART 9: PLANNING, BUILDING AND PUBLIC
WORKS
Staff Presentation: Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Dan Brewer

NEXT MEETING DATE
June 23, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting

ADJOURNMENT




THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK




Consent Agenda ltem #1

1

MINUTES

DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL
STUDY SESSION
City Council Chambers
21630 11" Avenue South, Des Moines

May 12, 2016 — 7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Pina called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The flag salute was led by Mayor Pina.

ROLL CALL
Council present: Mayor Matt Pina; Mayor Pro Tem Vic Pennington; Councilmembers Melissa

Musser, Jeremy Nutting, Luisa Bangs, Robert K. Back and Dave Kaplan.

Staff present: City Manager Tony Piasecki; Assistant City Attorney Tim George; Assistant City

Manager/Economic Development Director Michael Matthias; Police Chief George
Delgado; Planning, Building and Public Works Director Dan Brewer; Parks,
Recreation & Senior Services Director Patrice Thorell; Transportation &
Engineering Services Manager Brandon Carver; Community Development
Manager Denise Lathrop; Management Consultant Grant Fredricks; Marina
Maintenance Manager Scott Wilkins; City Clerk Bonnie Wilkins.

CORRESPONDENCE

There were no correspondences.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Sylvia Fuersteberg, 1000 Auburn Way S; Auburn Youth Resources.
Rebecca Bowie, 1000 Auburn Way S; Auburn Youth Resources.
Ishbel Dickens; PO Box 22346; Pine Terrace Mobile Home Park.
Irma Gonzalez; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Carmen Arauyo; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.

Don Carmignani; Destruction of Wesley Gardens.

Susan Goegebuer, 20903 9" Avenue S; Destination Des Moines.
Rick Johnson; 28624 Redondo Beach Drive; Wooton Park.

Bill Linscott; 22535 6™ Avenue S; South Sound Opening.

Veronica Gardono; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Maria Alicia Lopez; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Alejandro Lopez; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Rosa Gonzalez; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Julianna Sanchez; Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
Harry Steinmetz, 917 S 258" Place; Technological projections.
Jackie O’Donnell; Manager of Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item #1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 2 of 7
May 12, 2016

BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
Mayor Pro Tem Pennington
¢ Ad Hoc City Manager Search Committee meeting.
e Public Safety & Transportation Committee meeting.
e Finance & Economic Development Committee meeting.
¢ Thanked the Community for attending the meeting.

Councilmember Kaplan
¢ Thanked the Community for attending the meeting.
¢ Ad Hoc City Manager Search Committee meeting:
o Executive Session June 7t
0 Received 21 applications so far.
o Cut-off May 23,
o Public Safety & Transportation Committee meeting.

Councilmember Back
e No report.
¢ Thanked the Community for attending the meeting.

Councilmember Bangs

o Public Safety & Transportation Committee meeting:
0 Red Light Automated Enforcement.
0 Transportation Improvement Plan.
o CIP Updates.
o0 Code Enforcement Update:

= Log complaints/concerns on the City’s web-site under Permit Trax.

o Renaming of 19" Avenue S to Rainier Drive S.

e Arts Commission Meeting.

Councilmember Nutting

e Finance & Economic Development Committee meeting:
0 School Impact Fees.
o0 Development map on web site.

e Des Moines Yacht Club Opening Boating Season.

e Samoan Arts High School Dance Competition:
0 May 14" @ 3:00 p.m. at Mt. Rainier High School.

e Legacy Night Cancelled.

Councilmember Musser
¢ Thanked the Community for attending the meeting.
¢ National Peace Officer's Memorial Day:
0 Extend gratitude and thanks to the Des Moines Police force.
¢ Des Moines Police Foundation.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 3 of 7

May 12, 2016

PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT
e Des Moines Police Foundation.

(0]

Thanked Police Chief Delgado for interpreting for those who spoke at public comment.
Utility Franchise Agreement Ad Hoc Committee meeting.

Ad Hoc City Manager Search Committee meeting.

South Sound Opening Boating Season.

Employee of the Quarter Recognition:

Janet Best.

e Judson Park Resident Foundation Pancake Breakfast.

(0]

June 4t

Photography Show, Harmony and Diversity, displayed at the Des Moines Theater.
e Free Roof Giveaway.

ADMINISTRATION REPORT
¢ Re-location of the Pine Terrace/Puget View Mobile Home Park.
e Parks, Recreation & Senior Services Director Thorell introduced members from the Arts
Commission:

(0]

Arts Commission Annual Report.

e Chief Delgado briefed Council on the “uptick” of recent crime.

CONSENT AGENDA

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:

Item 4:

City Clerk Wilkins mentioned a scrivener’s error on the April 28, 2016 regular City
Council minutes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion is to approve the minutes from the April 7, 14 and 28, 2016 regular City
Council meetings and the minutes from the April 14, 2016 City Council Executive
Session.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS
Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfer through April 20,
2016 included in the attached list and further described as follows:

Total A/P Checks/VVouchers #146656-146767 $ 407,396.45
Electronic Wire Transfers #700-707 $ 312,252.80
Payroll Checks #18788-18793 $ 4,840.63
Payroll Direct Deposit #180001-180162 $ 288,568.34

Total Certified Wire Transfers, Voids, A/P and Payroll Vouchers: $1,013,058.22

MUSICALIFE PROCLAMATION
Motion is to approve the Proclamation recognizing June as Music4Life.

DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 16-056 SETTING PUBLIC HEARING TO
CONSIDER DRAFT ORDINANCE 16-056 RENAMING A PORTION OF 19™
AVENUE SOUTH TO RAINIER DRIVE S

Moation is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 16-056 setting a public hearing on July 7,
2016, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider Draft
Ordinance No. 16-056 renaming a portion of 19" Avenue South to Rainier Drive
South.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 4 of 7

May 12, 2016

Item 5:

Item 6:

Item 7:

Item 8:

DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 16-023 SETTING PUBLIC HEARING TO
CONSIDER DRAFT ORDINANCE 16-023 AMENDING CHAPTERS 18.01,
18.10, 18.15, 18.20, 18.52, 18.55, 18.105, 18.190, 18.195, 18.200 and 18.210
DMMC TO CORRECT OMISSIONS, ERRORS, INCONSISTENCIES AND TO
CLARIFY CITY COUNCIL INTENT

Motion is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 16-023 setting a public hearing on July 7,
2016, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider Draft
Ordinance No. 16-023 amending Chapters 18.01, 18.10, 18.15, 18.20, 18.52,
18.55, 18.105, 18.190, 18.195, 18.200 and 18.210 DMMC to correct omissions,
errors, inconsistencies and to clarify City Council intent.

MARINA SHORT PLAT-LUA08-025

Motion is to approve LUA08-025 which creates a four-lot short plat in the Marina
and the adjacent tidelands, and authorize the City Manager to sign the short plat
documents on behalf of the City.

SUN HOME LODGE GRANT REQUESTS

Motion is to authorize the City Manager to submit grant applications to

the Washington Heritage Capital Grant Fund in the amount of up to $500,000
and to King County 4Culture in the amount of $30,000 for the Des Moines Beach
Park Sun Home Lodge Renovation Project.

AGREEMENTS WITH HIGHLINE WATER DISTRICT AND PUGET SOUND
ENERGY FOR THE 268™ STREET SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

Moation 1 is to approve the Agreement between the City of Des Moines and
Highline Water District regarding asphalt restoration for the 268™ Street Sidewalk
Project, and further authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement,
substantially in the form as submitted.

Motion 2 is to approve the Agreement between the City of Des Moines and Puget
Sound Energy (PSE) regarding asphalt restoration for the 268" Street Sidewalk
Project, and further authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement,
substantially in the form as submitted.

Direction/Action
Motion made by Councilmember Musser to approve the amended Consent
Agenda; seconded by Councilmember Bangs.

Councilmember Kaplan pulled Consent Agenda ltem #7.
Councilmember Back pulled Consent Agenda Item #5.

The remainder of the consent agenda passed 7-0.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 5 of 7

May 12, 2016

PUBLIC HEARING
Item 1:

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Kaplan to adopt Draft Resolution No. 16-023
setting a public hearing on July 7, 2016, or as soon thereafter as the matter may
be heard, to consider Draft Ordinance No. 16-023 amending Chapters 18.01,
18.10, 18.15, 18.20, 18.52, 18.55, 18.105, 18.190, 18.195, 18.200 and 18.210
DMMC to correct omissions, errors, inconsistencies and to clarify City Council
intent; seconded by Councilmember Back.

The motion passed 7-0.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Musser to authorize the City Manager to submit
grant applications to the Washington Heritage Capital Grant Fund in the amount
of up to $500,000 and to King County 4Culture in the amount of $30,000 for the
Des Moines Beach Park Sun Home Lodge Renovation Project; seconded by
Councilmember Bangs.

The motion passed 6-1.

For: Mayor Pina; Mayor Pro Tem Pennington; Councilmembers Musser, Nutting,
Bangs and Back.

Against: Councilmember Kaplan.

Mayor Pina read the Music 4Life Proclamation into the record.

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 15-147 RELATING TO THE UPDATE TO CITY OF

DES MOINES ENVIRONMENTALLY CRITICAL AREA REGULATIONS

Staff Presentation: Community Development Manager
Denise Lathrop

Mayor Pina opened the public hearing at 9:21 p.m.

Community Development Manager Lathrop gave a power point presentation to
Council. Stan May, with AHBL also answered questions from Council.

Mayor Pina called 3 times if anyone wished to speak; seeing none he asked
Council if they had any questions.

Mayor Pina closed the public hearing at 9:33 p.m.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Kaplan to suspend Rule 26(a) in order to enact
Draft Ordinance No. 16-048 on first reading; seconded by Councilmember
Musser.

The motion passed 7-0.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 6 of 7

May 12, 2016

Item 2:

Motion made by Councilmember Kaplan to enact Draft Ordinance No. 15-147
amending chapter 16.10 DMMC to add definitions and update document
references, wetland habitat scores, and wetlands mitigation requirements, and
amending chapter 16.20 DMMC to add an errata sheet, and finding that the
revised development regulations meet the statutory requirements of RCW
36.70A.130, RCW 36.70A.170 and RCW 36.70A.172; seconded by
Councilmember Musser.

The motion passed 7-0.

Mayor Pina read Draft Ordinance No. 15-147 into the record.

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 15-206 RELATING TO THE SITING OF ESSENTIAL
PUBLIC FACILITIES (EPFs)
Staff Presentation: Community Development Manager

Denise Lathrop

Mayor Pina opened the public hearing at 9:37 p.m.
Community Development Manager Lathrop gave a power point presentation.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Kaplan to extend the Council meeting to 10:20
p.m.; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Pennington.

The motion passed 7-0.

Mayor Pina asked if anyone wished to speak:

e Harry Steinmetz, 917 S 258" Place; Questions on the type of facility and
buffer zones.

e Candace Urquhart, 25665 Marine View Drive S; Essential public facilities
within 1,000 feet of each other.

Mayor Pina asked 3 times if anyone else wished to speak; seeing none, Mayor
Pina asked Council if they had any questions.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Mayor Pina to extend the Council meeting to 10:30 p.m.;
seconded by Councilmember Kaplan.

The motion passed 7-0.

Mayor Pina closed the public hearing at 10:20 p.m.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Musser to pass Draft Ordinance No. 15-206 to
a second reading on a date to be decided or as soon as the matter may be
heard; seconded by Councilmember Kaplan.

The motion passed 7-0.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 7 of 7
May 12, 2016

NEXT MEETING DATE
May 26, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting

ADJOURNMENT
Motion made by Councilmember Kaplan to adjourn; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Pennington.
The motion passed 7-0.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:22 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Wilkins, CMC
City Clerk



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK




.

ity [




:

2005 Merger
. g B

- 2 Department into 1

Community Development
=  Planning

=  Building

=  Code Enforcement

e Public Works
= [Engineering Services
=  SWM Utility
=  Maintenance




Department Histor

2005""Merg%er

sM@g ‘
W L e

2 Department into 1

= Planning
=  Building
= Code Enforcement
e Public Works
= [Engineering Services
=  SWM Utility
=  Maintenance

e PBPW —not PB&J

- Community Development

e
e

N

e



Department Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

GIS Administrator

Transportation o Surface @ ':-
& E Water & s
] : Program . s
Engineering PraT Environmental
Services ) Engineering §
Manager
Manager

Manager [ Public Works & Parks Maintenance Superintendent
5 "z R T 3 =0 L o g - W ST 2 il ET RN
PERMIT | | cooe F ; 1

]
p! 13
PLANNING | CENTER | BUILDING | ENFORCEMENT ! Associate FLEET | SWM STREETS PARKS ' FACILITIES |

. : Civil i i i i t i
gl et Bolidine CE Officer Engineer 1 HECIEE Maisnire"r‘n)arnce Maisnetre‘::nce Maisnet::;nce Maisnetre'::nce :
Planner Coordinators Official (Eliminated Engineer

(2 FTE) 2016) Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead

Assistant Assistant
Community Building Civil Engineering Mechanic/ | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance
Development Official/ Engineer 2 Contracted Tech 1 Maintenance Worker Worker Worker
Assistant Electrical i . (2 FTE) Worker 5 FTE 2 FTE 2 FTE
- Services:
Inspector On-Call (0.4 FTE)
¥ Consultants
B i Contractors .
Contracted e W Interlocal (EI0LIL Seasonal
" Building : Civil Engi : Mechanic/
Services: Inspector  [S Sl Agreements | -"8neering Maintenance | T21fic Control | Maintenance
On-Call ' (2 FTE) Soses Engineerl Aide X Specialist e
Consultants F % 3 ; Worker (1 FTE)
g ; » ~ (0.6 FTE)

Contracted
Services:
Custodial
Services

Land Use
Planner 2

_ Contracted
L R B S SR R Services:
Construction Eaiee % i~ oSN\ Contracted | TrafficSignal | COntracted
Inspector ; Services:
Services: Street
Landscape

Street Ughting  § 0 intenance

LU0\ Sweeping Traffic "
)E% b Control/ Services

Flagging

4
MR VM STLGR X S TGk =~




Department Organization

mks Directar

Transportation
& Water &
. : Program : 3
Engineering : Environmental »
Project

Services s Engineering
Manager g Manager Public Works & Parks Maintenance Superintendent

Capital

= L SRRY X ¥

¥ T S AT R
s NSNS T c— Rk

PERMIT | | cooE : f |
| . ETS v
PLANNING CENTER | BUILDING  ENFORCEMENT ¥  Associate .y FLEET. ! z STRE. PAR.IG | FAC"".“ES \
Senior Permit Building CE Officer gTransportation Civil Mechanic Senior Senior Senior Senior
Engineer 1 Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance

i i Eliminated Engineer
Ay Coc(i;d:;:;ors Saik] ( ';Tg)e g Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead

Assistant Assistant Contracted
Community Building “n Engineering Mechanic/ | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance
Land Use =% Civil | ) Services:
RO, Development Official/ Engineer 2 Contracted Tech 1 Maintenance Worker Worker Worker .
Assistant Electrical i Services: (2 FTE) Worker (5 FTE) (2 FTE) (2 FTE)
= Services
Inspector on-Call (0.4 FTE)
g Consultants
Contractors

. e et Assistant

|BU| ing = Civil T Engineering Mechanic/

nspector N A7 Engineer 1 Aide ‘ Maintenance
v Worker

(0.6 FTE)

Seasonal

Traffic Control | Maintenance
Specialist Workers
(1 FTE)

Contracted
Services:
On-Call
Consultants

Contracted “a" ‘ iy < AL S ek
S Th Right of Way & 4 R Services:
ervices: R s Construction B¢ , :
On-Call 4 X

Consultants

Contracted
Services:
Landscape
Maintenance
Services

Inspector 5 tubs Y .' ~ M@ Contracted | Traffic Signal
. T S Street

; : ; Lighting
Traffic
Control/
Flagging

NILERE Lok TGN e




Department Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Administrative Assistance GIS Administrator

Transportation
&
Engineering
Services
Manager

Surface
Water &
Environmental
Engineering
Manager

Capital
Program
Project
\ELET-(E

Engineering
Tech 1
(2 FTE)

Engineering
Aide

Public Works & Parks Maintenance Superintendent

Assistant
Mechanic/ | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance
Maintenance Worker Worker Worker
Worker (5 FTE) (2 FTE) (2 FTE)
(0.4 FTE)

Assistant
Mechanic/
Maintenance
Worker
(0.6 FTE)

Seasonal
Traffic Control | Maintenance
Specialist Workers
(1 FTE)




Department Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Administrative Assistance GIS Administrator

Community Development Manager lanage == Public Works & Parks Maintenance Superintendent

CODE
ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated
2016)

Assistant Assistant
Community Building Mechanic/ | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance
Development Official/ Maintenance Worker Worker Worker
Assistant Electrical Worker (5 FTE) (2 FTE) (2 FTE)
Inspector (0.4 FTE)

Land Use
Planner 2

Assistant
Building - Seasonal

Mechanic/ . )
(2 FTE) Worker P

(0.6 FTE) (LEIE)




Department Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

PERMIT
PLANNING CENTER
Senior Permit
Planner Coordinators
(2 FTE)

Community
Development
Assistant

Land Use
Planner 2

BUILDING
Building
Official

Assistant
Building
Official/

Electrical

Inspector

Building
Inspector

Transportation ] Surface
& P Water &
: . Program A
Engineering g Environmental
) Project . :
Services Engineering

Manager
Manager € Manager

CODE
ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated Engineer
2016)

Engineer 1

Civil - _, Engineering

Tech 1
Engineer 2 (2 FTE)

Civil e Eente ! Engineering
Engineer1 | _ Aide

Construction £t
Inspector &




Department Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Administrative Assistance GIS Administrator




Personnel

41 Total FTE’s

b g
i &

3 Planning
4 Building
3 Permit Center . . =
6 Engineering Services
5 SWM Utility
17 Public Works and P‘arks Mamtenance
1 GIS Analyst
2 Admin Staff




PBPW Department

Personne/'l**/
RO SR

41 Total FTE'

 3 Plann/ng

* Degree’s from:
-+ University of Washington

* Washington State University
e Central Washington University
e University of Portland
e University of Idaho
* University of lllinois

g Works and F P%rks Maintenance e Michigan Technical University

T GIS Anb/yst - -  University of Kansas
= 2 Admin Staff . 2 A * and more.....
e S5PE's
h the Ci e 3PIOEs
Longevity with the ity 2 AICPs

e Dave Maresh - 32 yeaa%s

e Loren Reinhold - 25 yéﬁ?g
e John Cozart - 23 years

» Dick Stites — 22 years

e larry Pickard — 21 years

e  Scott Romano — 20 years

e Certified Building Officials

i * Certified Master Code Professionals
@21 » Certified Master Electricians

4 ° and more.....

e 12 other employees between 10-20 years

s i R
-




PBPW Department

Community

Development
$1,311,800

PW & Parks
Maintenance

$4,481,525




Division Organization

Administrative Assistance GIS Administrator

Community Development Manager

CODE
ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated
2016)

Assistant

Community Building
Development Official/
Assistant Electrical
Inspector

Land Use
Planner 2

Building
Inspector
(2 FTE)




Team Organization | Community Development

PLANNING i PERMIT CENTER - BUILDING | CODE ENFORCEMENT
Senior Planner i  Permit Coordinator Building Official CE Officer
(2 FTE) ' (Elimiated 2016)

Assistant Building
Official/Electrical
Inspector

Community
Development Assistant

Contracted Services: & i B R Building Inspector
On-Call Consultants  EEMEESEASPENRIEE " S (2 FTE)

Contracted Services:
On-Call Consultants




What do Clty Planners do?

Community Development Plannln 8

&

Partner W|th communities to help them become wonderful places
to live, work, and play. e

Help decide what kinds of buildings should go where,
where new parks might be needed, and AR
what areas in the community are in need of change
to make them better places to be.

Help shape the vision of the community
=  Comprehensive planning '
= Design guidelines

planning people-=-__ 5.

g [Ir ﬂn eyt oot mzm know working
cum MU mt
ualuas

= damariscaftaf) 0] betsuPrOfcts =,

=t " Jane simportant 53””3" N ||k '
nest &
' EU§ e amund iy EEI eed ;Etﬂudenls

" g SO




Community Development | Planninc

Key Elements of Planning in Des Moines

. CEs aw

L Pt i

“omprehensive Plan | .
( e Dialogt v/ Neighborhoods and the Community

Permitting

Design Review

Environmental Review

Code Enforcement
Solid Waste & Re

e




Community Development | Planninc

Key Ele'\hﬁé;%isibf*Planning in Des Moines

i

: Economic Development




Community Development | Planninc

Periodic Table of City Planning Elements

Sample Formula
Basic
Shopping Pg
Center

: .-
2 ]
q!'

(
sy

S le Family
Ememm _;Qﬁa,

N
e | o7
ni |
il
|
»

60 7.~
lMy 2010




Community Development | Plannino

Core Skills, Knowledge, Experience, and Values of our Planners

CORE
COMPETENCIES

ot

=4

s
rvation

Natural Harards,

b § ¥
s

3 5




Community Development | Planninc

y Framework for Planning

STATE
Growth Management Act
Shoreline Management Act
State Environmental Policy Act




Community Development Plannln 8

- State: Growth Management Act (GMA)
Ch_a.pter 36.70A RCW

- rkeepmg W|th goal :

. Sprawl reduction = Natural resource industries

=  Concentrated urban growth = Historic lands and buildings

= Affordable housing =  Permit processing

= Economic development = Public facilities and services

= Open space and recreation = Farly and continuous public :
" Reginal transportation participation %
= Environmental protection =  Shoreline management

= Property rights

e Establishes the primacy of the comprehensive plan:
= The starting point for any planning process and the centerpiece of local planning.
= Development regulations (zoning, subdivision, and other controls) must be consistent with
comprehensive plans.
= Requires early and continuous public participation




Communit Develo oment | Plannino

State: Shoreline Management Act
2 .- ;

Enacted in 1971 (Chapter90.58 RCW) to:
Manage and protect the shorelines of the state by regulatmg
deve/o;pment in the sherelme area.

TR V/ronmemtal Prmt"e“cfw ion
= Ppuyblic Access

e |ts jurisdiction includes:
*  Pacific Ocean shoreline and the shof”éffnes of Puget Sound, the
Strait of Juan de Fuca, rlverswand streams and lakes above a
CEFtaif=SIZe. . - -
= Jtalso regulate§ *e@tlands assoc:ated Wlth these shorelines.

e  Primary responsibility for admmlstermg thls regulatory program is
a55|gned to local governmen = T L
»  Shoreline master prqgram d@pted under : .
~ that establish goals wnd polrcie it are implemented through
- uyse regulatlons , ’ : i
»  No substantial developmeht is permitted on the state’s shoreline
unless a permit is obtained from the local jurisdictions.

B .



State: State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)

s

Enacted m 1971 (Chapter 197-11 WAC and Chapter 43. 21C RCW)

" We /dent/fy how our development regulations help to mitigate potential
impacts. If necessary, we require additional mitigation measures.
= More complex or controversial projects may require preparation of
environmental impact state[ﬁents that include alternative analyses and s
mitigation measures. e SERL

* Information provided durlng the SEPA review process helps decision-
makers, appllcants;s%‘@hd the publlc understand how a proposal will
affect the environment. T

e The information can be used to change a proposal to reduce likely

impacts, or to condition or deny a proposal when adverse
environmental impacts are identified.

e i




Community Development Plannino

o that suggests a long -term sh|ft in how

- transportation improvements are funded, with
more reliance on users paying for
transportation improvements.

3

e Transportation 2040 proposes a strategy for
reducing transportation’s contributionto
climate change and its impact on important
regional concerns, such as air pollution and the
health of Puget Sound.

Al

o

S ,4 .
e g -
minion J MINIONE

Source: Puger <uwm’ Reg jonal Council




VISION 2040

&the Regional Growth Strategy

VISION 2040’s Regional Growth Strategy is a preferred pattern for accommodating residential and employment

growth. It is designed to minimize environmental impacts, support economic prosperity, improve mobility, and
make efficient use of existing infrastructure.

Rl .

Transportation 2040 Plan Framework

- Multicounty Planning Policies

~* Provide guidance for implementing the Reglonal Growth
Strategy -

= Growth is to occur first and foremost in the deSIgnated urban

~ growth area; less development is to occur in rural areas.

= Centers are recognized for their benefits in creating compact,

waﬂeeble communities that support transit and other services.

Aty Eeanity 'H:@usm ’a'ndjobs should be Iocated in a manner that provndes

Congestion & Mobility

VISION 2040 — the Foundation for Transportation 2040
Sustainable Growth and Economic Development

and employment growt
regional vision.




Community Development Plannino

\e£ wmwu: F ntv O 'V e Plc
i ““““\‘ N hel (b g anbililibahad:

sion and serve as a framework for each

sﬁlctien 10 develop |ts own comprehensive plan, whlch must be

.




Community Development Plannino

- e
Comec r

Guides future use of land in Des Moines.

Demonstrates how City will meet population and 1ob growth
forecasts by 2035:

= 3,000 housing units
= 5,000 jobs

Intended to:
= Direct growth into areas well-served by transit and other services;
" Revitalize and enhance our commercial areas; and
= Maintain the rich quality of life for our citizens.

Charting Our Course for a Sustainable Future

Required Elements:

Optional Elements:

Land Use ;
Conservation &
Transportation Environment
Adopled June 25, 2015 by Ordinance No_ 1623 ),,)’L‘ ParkS & Recreation : North Central
. Cap Facilities/Utilities & = Marina District
Public Service

Pacific Ridge
Housing

Healthy Des Moines

Economic Development




Community Development Plannino

. ‘ummﬂmmu s e R RS i

iy eTane

]
H\N\M

Parks I x
| i

3
dli L S W

il lﬁ
. <
s HNH\H

Fleng

sive Plan (2015)

E

:9 v sl . : , “ . N.aa,;tv . -

.




Community Development Plannino

«F 5 : ko
ik

Land Use & Development Regulations
atice t Y N .

* Draft Resolutions
e Council Committee’s
* Council Agenda Packets

g

o i

e Land Use Appl,i'catioﬁs‘




Community Development Plannino

Land Use Appllcatlons & DeC|S|ons

n Appeals of Administrative Decision;ﬁ
= /ssues remanded by Council

* Council Decisions
= PUD’s (Pre//m/nary almFmal Plats)
= Subdivisions (10 lots or Ihore) |
= Shoreline Variances and C P’s
= Unclassmed Use Permlt ( UUP)
- Zonlng and Text Code Amendmen




Community Development Plannino

Land Use Appl|cat|ons & Deasmns

= Appeals of Administrative Decision«s*s-fi’f’:
= /ssues remanded by Council

* Council Decisions S
= PUD’s (Pre/lm/nary a@ﬁma[ Plats)



Community Development Plannino

Figure 21.76.020A
-Overall Reviews of Development Applications

Optional Pre-Application Review

Pre-Review Options

PREP Review
See RZC 21.76.020.C'

Review
See RZC 21.76.020.8'

Application for Land Use Permit(s)

‘When required as noted in RZC
21.76.020.0'

= =5
Technical Review Environmental Review Design Review
See RZC 21.76.060.E° and (SEPA) When required as noted in
RZC 21.76.060.F When required as noted in RZC 21.76.020.E"
RZC 21.76.020.F' Occurs concurrently with
Oceurs concurrently with Land Lise Permit(s) Review;
Lond Use Permitfs) Review; separote application not
separate application required required
]

Environmental Review
Complete (SEPA Issued)

Land Use Notice of
Decision Issued

¥
Civil Construction D Building Permit Applicati
Application When required as noted in RZC
When required as noted in RZC 21.76.020.H"
21,76.020.G on can be made at any time

.

Building Permit Issuance




Community Development] Economic Development

MPANATTON I

INTERNATIONAL VISION. LOCAL FOCUS.

206/248-055 ¥ PANATTONL.COM

“’




Community Development|] Buildino

S

ﬁﬁgm;ion and Responsibiitlity

e

i

s e

e




Community Development|] Buildino

International Building Codes

NEPATO

= LU s EPA T4
et et wrmi
el el Code™
:hqmdo-i-ﬂrm!""m
ine with the 1-Codex

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES To THE

e - oy || PR

ugla N . Fulton R, Cgch
JohnR. Henry, ornbu Kevin H. Scott
Jay Woodwarg




G

is Priority 1

ife Safety

@
=
O
=
o
)
-
Q
&
@
O
Q
>
D
A
=
-
-]
&
&
O
O

ireand L

F




Community Development|] Buildino

Figure 21.76.020A
Process Flow Chart-Overall Reviews of Development Applications

Optional Pre-Application Review

Pre-Review Options

Pre-Application
Review
See RZC 21.76.020.8'

icant may opt for PREP after
Pre-Application Conf PREP Review
See RZC 21.76.020.C'

Application for Land Use Permit(s)

‘When required as noted in RZC
21.76.020.0'

== -
Technical Review Environmental Review Design Review
See RZC 21.76.060.E° and (SEPA) When required as noted in
RZC 21.76.060.F When required as noted in RZC 21.76.020.6"
RZC 21.76.020.F' Occurs concurrently with
Occurs concurrently with Land Use Permit(s) Review;
Land Use Permit(s) Review; separate application not
separate application required

Environmental Review
Complete (SEPA Issued)

Land Use Notice of
Decision Issued

¥
Civil Construction D Building Permit Applicatis
Application When required as noted in RZC
When required as noted in RZC 21.76.020.H'
21,76.020.G on can be made at any time

. .

Civil Construction Di
Review Completed

T
\

Building Permit Issuance




Community Development|] Buildino

Plan Review




Community Development|] Buildino

Plan Re_viewl South King Fire & Rescue

o o




Community Development|] Buildino

Plan Review | on

Coordinati

LNITED STATES
POSTALSERVICE




Community Develop ment Buildinc

Permit Issuance

|
’
Fo

Hif”l’!lﬂu Divigion

/ SUILDING PERMIT




Community Development] Building

Inspections




-‘ﬂ‘.ﬂ‘

f

)

T R —

B LIV TR )

[e]ig]e

R

il P,

il

i v

=
o
e
-
Q
=
@
O
Q
>
Q
A
e

& 4

COmmUn

ions
s

Inspect




Community Development|] Buildino

Inspections | Minimum Code Only

Wb




Community Development] Building

Inspections | Not Fit & Finish




Community Development] Building

i

Inspections | SKF&R




Community Development|] Buildino

Certificate of Occupancy (C\\v‘of 0)

All habitable residential and commercial buildings are
required by law to have a Certificate of Occupancy (C of 0).

Buildings may lose their C of O if found in unsﬂafe-c‘ ‘ \nd‘iti\or).

o

Ji
*{?Kﬁk‘ii»-‘is :




Community Development] Building

.0

Insurance Rates

5

e it




Community Development|] Buildino

Insurance Rates
Mayors ;er;e// and Pmay -

It is truly an honor to be able to inform you that our fire department has been re-rated by the Washington Survey and Rating Bureau (WSRB). In the post-
recession era, we have been anxiously awaiting the results of the re-rate which utilizes a comprehensive and quantitative methodology and scoring system as
lows:

Overall fire department (staffing, response times, training, equipment, etc.): 40% of the score

Wdtevr supply (evaluation of local water purveyors and fire flows): 35% of the score

Emférgency Communications (an evaluation of our radio systems and Valley Communications): 9% of the score
M_Safety Control (fire and building codes, inspections, fire investigations, etc.): 16% of the score

Based on the above criteria, and a thorough review of our department over the past six months, we have achieved the following:

. The City of Federal Way and unincorporated area within South King Fire & Rescue is rated a Class 2. The total point score is a 1.88, with a Class 2 lying
between a 1.01 and a 2.00. We are a SOLID Class 2!

) The City of Des Moines is rated a Class 3. The total point score is 2.01 (yes, that is correct...we are within 0.01 points of achieving a Class-2 in Des
Moines!!!!1).

These scores should make you proud as we are the only fire district in the history of the State to have achieved a Class 2 rating. In fact, there are only four (4)
Class 2 fire agencies in our State (Seattle Fire Department, Bellevue Fire Department, Olympia Fire Department, and South King Fire & Rescue). All of our
neighboring fire agencies are Class 3’s or Class 4’s. There are no Class 1’s in our State. This means that our citizens are receiving the lowest fire insurance
rates available within our State. Further, the Class 3 in Des Moines is so close that we will make a concerted effort to ensure we achieve a Class 2 during our
next re-rate (the major area of deficiency points relates to water systems, which we will work collaboratively with the City of Des Moines to improve and
enhance in the years to come).

I thought | should share this with you as soon as we received the official word. | am proud and humbled by the ongoing efforts within our fire department,
.~ the outstanding members of our department, and the collaborative relationship we have with all our public partners.

Al Church, Fire Chief/Administrator
South King Fire & Rescue



Community Development] Building

Depa';itment of Lab\dr'ar\\dflndustries (L&I)

S

.
‘ﬁ‘ .

e B B

e,

e



Community Development|] Buildino

5 N

Electrical Program — Home Inspection
AL T = = \

‘ W
. a

¢ e
s

ct

{[o)

T

i A y
s R

b



Community Development|] Buildino

Electrical Program — Home Inspection
S :

S ¢., i

N
¥ e

r/%; -

o :-zf
4.%

s\\



Community Development|] Buildino




Community Development] Building

Electrical Inspections




Community Development] Building




¥
'
L3
¥
]
v
]
» |
L
-.
kb
|
“.
’




Community Development] Building

IR Y

S




Community Development|] Buildino

Electrical Program — Safety

i e

o
L




" Wi
® 1 i’
Sl

TN — — o e —
4T3
4

oll
S
[®
S
af)
cl|
o
-
o
O
ol|
S
0
A
>
s
C
D)
-
-
o
@)

Electrical Program — Safety




Community Development|] Buildino

Building Code Enforcement




Community Development] Bui

S

Building Code Enforcement




O
s
c
Q
O
et
=
QO
al
e
-
Q
=
()
O
Q
>
QO
A
e

Commun

Ice

Customer Serv

all &

ity H

C

«%ﬁk

e

G
W



Community Development] Permit Center

Permits

u5

Online
Permits

STATE OF
WASHINGTON

ORGANIZATION TYPE

DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION

JOHN Q. PUBLIC, NC.
PUBLIC'S RESTALURANT
1234 ABC LANE SW

CATER|
MINCR WORK

DUTIES OF MIN!
HOST, BUSS TABLES

LICENSING RESTRICTIONS

MASTER LICENSE SERVICE

REGISTRATIONS AND LICENSES

UNIFIED BUSINESS ID# 601 999999

BUSINESS ID#
LOCATION: 0001
EXPIRES: 08-30-2000

v"e

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

ANYWHERE WA 08000
TAX REGISTRATION P SPIRITS/ BR /WN REST LOUNGE +
NG

MINORS EMPLOYED AS COOKS MUST BE AT LEAST 16 YEARS OF AGE.

WAC 206125033 (5) (C)

The aboveanity s bean iszed 1 basiness rogisations o lcanses istd
01 D4y
1550

CEPAATMENT OF LICENSING, EUSHEES 8 PAOFESSONG
P B K03 CLYMPA Wi SR DTS ()

¥

I+

?

03




Community Development] Code Enforcement

mCodéEnTQ;@‘éement Officer Positi@n Eliminated in 2016.

Fe g




Community Development] Code Enforcement

Properties

2016 Councnl Priority
Only 3~~properties remain on the list (15 resolved)







Community Development] Code Enforcement

e . ARSI A T
o 4‘.‘ i:{\\‘i 1:‘1-" *}‘ ' \’i.: agi;ﬁ' 1&' e
> X ., ¥ [ [ - G ). 3 )

SR AR

% ‘




Community Development

Personnel nd*‘)Budget

Permit Fees
§1,283,250~
‘ Customer Service

$165,000

Land Use &

”EX‘ Budget $1,311,800 Plan Beviews




v' Part 9a: Community Development

Part 9b: Engineering Services
Part 9c: Public Works & Parks Maintenarice




£ B
il

Transportation
&

PLANNING

| BUILDING
Senior Building
Planner Coordinators

Official
(2 FTE)

Assistant
Community Building
Land Use

Official/
Planner 2

Development

Electrical

Contracted
Services:
On-Call

Consultants

Engineering

Services

Manager

| enForcement | Associate
CE Officer  gTransportation|
(Eliminated Engineer
20186)

Civil
Engineer 2

Civil
Engineer 1

YRight of Way &
== Construction

= Surface
Capital \ £
Program <
- Environmental
Project 5
Engineering
Manager .
Manager

Engineer 1 Maintenance
Worker/Lead

Engineering Maintenance
Tech 1 aintenance
(2 FTE)

(0.4 FTE)

Engineering

Aide

Worker
(0.6 FTE)

Services:
Traffic Signal
Street
Lighting
Traffic
Control/
Flagging

Maintenance
Worker/Lead

Maintena

Maintenance
Waorker
(2 FTE)

onal

Maintenance
Workes
(1FTE)

Contracted
Services:
Landscape
Maintenance

Maintenance
Worker/Lead

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Transportation .
Fe Capital

Program
Project
Manager

Engineering
Engineering |
Manager |
T AR

| cope X i
BUILDING | ENFORCEMENT | Assaciate aa M:'vin = PARKS FASCIU'I'IES
Senior Building CE Officer  gTransportation| e chanic enior enior
Planner | Coordinators |  Official (Eliminated Engineer Ul Maintenance
(2 FTE) 2016) Worker/Lead

PLANNING

Assistant
Community |  Building an | Engineering
Development Official/ Engineer2 Contracted Tech 1
Electrical L Services:
On-Call

Civ | = ! Traffic
Engineer 1 Aide 2 Special
N

Right of Way &
Construction

Services:

Commiinity
Development
Asslstaris

Land (se:
Planner ¢

Assistant

Building

Offcial).

Electncal

inspector

Building
Inspector
(2 ETE)

{Eliminated
016}

Contracted
Services:
Street
Sweeping

Traffic ignal | o7 T

Landscape
Maintenance

Transportation

Engineering
Services

Engineer 2

Civi
Engineer 1

ight of Way &
Construction
Inspector

Capital
Program
Project

Manage
fansger Manager

civil
Engineer 1

Engineering
Contracted Tech 1
Services: {2 FTE)
On-Call
Consultants
Contractors |
interlocal |
Agreements | Engineering

Engineering |

FLEET
Mechanic Senior
Maintenance
Worker/Lead

Contracted
Services:
Street
Sweeping

Traffic Signal
Street
Lighting
Traffic
Control/




PLANNING
Senior
Planner | Coordinators
(2 FTE)

Community
Development

BUILDING
Building
Official

Assistant
Building
Official/
Electrical

Services:
On-Call

Transportation 3
ROTIRY Capital

Program
Project
Manager

Engineering
Engineering
Manager

| cooe
ENFORCEMENT & Associate
CE Officer gTransportation|
(Eliminated Engineer
20186)

civil
Engineer 1

civil Engineering Mechanic/ Maintenance I Maintenance I Maintenince
Endineers Contracted Tech 1 Kaintenance Worker Workar Wtk
Services: (2 FTE) Worket (S FTE) (% ETE] {2 ETE)
on-Call {00 £TE)
Consultants
ﬁ:’::::;? ! Assistant
Civil [Agreemente| Ereineering Mechanic/
Engineer 1 | Aide 3 Malrtenance

Beasonal

Traflie Contrall Malrteninge
Worker Specialist Workers
(0.6 F18) 1 e

‘ {06 F1E} | (g

2N o

>

sty

LI Right of Way &

Consultants §

Senior
Planner | Coordinators
(2 FTE)

Community
Develops

Land Use
Planner 2

Contracted
Services:

BUILDING
Building
Official

Assistant
Building
Official/
Electrical

Services:
oncall
Consultants

Transportation:
E

Lapital
Enginsering Gl Erviranments

Senicec PO gieering
Manager
Manager Mainager:

coDE
ENFORCEMENT & ASEGCIatE [
civit Senior
f
= Offices Tansponation Enginear 1 Maintenance
(Eliminated Enginieer
2016) Worker/Lead

Enginerring
eeh

Traffic Signal
Street
Lighting
Traffic
Control/ |
Flagging

Maintenance
Services

FACILITIES
Senior

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Division Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Environme
Engineering 41 > -
[ELETT Public Works & Parks Maintenance Superintendent

Project S

Manager

ENFORCE! Associate

| CEOfficer gTransportation)

| (Eliminated Engineer
2016)

Civil Mechanic Senior | F Senior =
Engineer 1 ‘Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance | Maintenance
Warker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead

g Engineering
Civil ¢ 3

i
Engineer2 | Contracted Tech 1

Services:
On-Call
i Consultants
Contractors
Interlocal

Fi"” | Agreements
Engineer1 |

Right of Way
Construction &
Inspector

Team Organization | Engineering Services

Transportation & Capital Program Surface Water & Environmental
Engineering Services Manager Project Manager Engineering Manager

]
Civil
Engineer 1

Civil Soy - Engineering Tech 1
Engineer 2 : Contracted Services: (2 FTE)
On-Call Consultants
Contractors
Civil i Interlocal Agreement:

Engineer 1

Right of Way &
Construction Inspector




Transportation & Engineering Services

= Special Events
Coordination
Planning

Transportation & Engineering Services

Primary Fu:hction & Responsibility
Traffic Operations & Safety | Duty

i
“

* Case Law:
“Cities are obligated to exercise ordinary care to maintain its Hha s
infrastructure in a reasonably safe condition for persons using them in a

proper manner and exercising due care for their own safety.”

o . N

-
= Engineering Aﬁﬁ%
= Pperformance Evalua

= Data gathering

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

Primary Function & Responsibility
raffic Qﬁerfaf?ans\& Safety | Authoritative Documents — Standards and Guidelines

HCMZ2010

ROADSIDE
AR
o o

Transportation & Engineering Services

Number of Collisions
: - Maving Venics
18 FropeyDamageOnly | o | stopmavencis
injury Collisions. tecng Wrada _—
Fatal Callisions mnowRma — i
Total Callisions S - D3y




Transportation & Engineering Services

Primary Function & Responsibility
Traffic Operations & Safety | Traffic Engineering

Annual Accidents

100

50

0

ss4esPublic
s Private

Transportation & Engineering Services

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

r ’cfigt\;; & Responsibility

ct an :Manage Operations & Maintenance Activities
3 S N i 0@‘\@@3

Infrastructure & Ass

105 Miles of Street (215 lane miles)
75 miles of striping and RPM’s
4,097 traffic signs P
1,421 pavement markings

20 Traffic signals -

17 Electronic Traffi

1,705 PSE owned Str

Primary Function & Responsibility
Traffic Operations & Safety | Infrastructure Management

e

MwﬁllmﬁJ



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

ction & Responsibility

Transportation & Engineering Services

nction & Responsibility

sa&i:ns & Safety | Infrastructure Management
; T .

S

Pavement Candition Index




6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

ction & Responsibility
s & Safety | Infrastructure Management

nction & Responsibility
ns & Safety | Infrastructure Management

bty 1

10



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

ction & Responsibility

g ns & Safety | Infréfstructure Management

& Enqgineering Services

tion & Responsibility ‘
ons & Safety | Emergency Management

S T O i

11



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

“unction & Responsibility
| Traffic Operations & Safety ;

Adverse Weather (&
Response Tracker |
Map tect

Priority Road Status
o o Cloned
— it

-ty

Ferty Aot
|| Pranned Activity
Sera actehy = armpen s
Besopats a1 by

sebcipatnd ! Jhamy

|m & Law Suits — charged with vigorously«defe\(}:”ing the best
terests of the citizens of the City in all aspects of civi i
design, construction, and
Money — minimizi

12



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

ciicih & Responsibility
»’Management v

" !
_-
_ 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

s2a87 st00m

sa033

-

$4,549 ¥ $105900 $23,351

' Improvement Plan.
Priority arrays — Guardrail need?/Sldewalk needs/Pavement
Overlay needs

13



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

Secondary Functions
 Capita \mpiro&ament Projects

SR A R TR R

Transportation & Engineering Services

Secohda;

14



Transportation & Engineering Services

Transportation & Engineering Services

6/17/2016

15



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

&

& Enqgineering Services

|
W;A

16



Transportation & Engineering Services

ﬁ_ CETY OfF :
3 MOoRrMAMDY PARK

, WA HETON
US.Department of Transportation

fedeml Tgwﬂvﬁj?inisl?lion ‘! g(ln g Cou J &Burlen

SRR

A

A
AR

of Seattle

DEFARTMENT O

Transportation & Engineering Services

HIGHLINE

FUBI SCHOOLS
A pg'.".-.- ."¢ Success fm every fhdent

Federal Way :
F’ubhc Schoolsf

@
///////H

6/17/2016

17



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

SCAT Board (TAC)
SKC PW Directors
KC PW Diredmg%
ACE .

State Committees &

18



6/17/2016

Transportation & Engineering Services

itle 12 DMMC

Street Design & Construction Sté}hdards g

Transportation & Engineering Services

Personnel and Budget

Capital
improvement

$115,000

Traffic Safety

| 3120000 Pevglopment

“Review. .
$155,000 o+

General Fund
$300,000

5 FTE’s : o
Transportation and Engineering Services Manager
Associate Transportation Engineer
Civil Engineer Il

_ Civil Engineer |
Right-of-Way |

19



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering

Protecting the Environment
NPDES Permit

.

.

20



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineerin

ciigﬁ & Responsibility

Environment [Opon Drainines and Conveyances

\éfigﬁ & Responsibility

» Environment

21



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineerin

, ctian & Requhsibility

nvironment

J 7
Puget Sound”

| starts Hete
N

22



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering
ction & Responsibility

e Environment

mental Engineerin

ion & Responsibility

nvironment

23



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering

ineerin

inction & Responsibility

Y

nvironment

24



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering
Primary Function & Responsibility

~ Public mvolvement and Participation : 5
Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination % ! ,
Controlling Runoff from Development and Construction

= Municipal Operations and Maintenance

¢ Component #2 — Volunteer cleanup events, Car Wash Kit program, Storm
drain marker program o

o Component #3 — Mapping the Clty sstormwater infrastructure and tracking
down sources of pq;ggtlon

e Component #4 — Upcommg‘De

e Component #5 - (;a‘tcg
street sweepin y

25



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering

ction & Responsibility
Water Runoff =

tion & Respgnsibility

etention

26



Surface Water & Environmental En

S

ction & Respghsibility

reatment

urface Water & Environmental En

sg
mml\. .

R R

ineerin

ineerin

6/17/2016

27



6/17/2016

urface Water & Environmental Engineering
u ctlon & Responsibility

anagement

16 Detention Ponds
¢ 46 Detention Vaults
¢ 32 Treatment Facilities

28



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineerin

DEPARTMENT O

ECOLOGY US Army Corps.

ate ¢ ashingto :

Washington
Department of

SRR,
S

2\
o\
S

29



6/17/2016

Surface Water & Environmental Engineering

Planning /

A 3% :
Surface Water Comprehensive Plan
- SWM Rates

Low Impact
Development (LID)

Coming to a Neighborhood Near You
T

Resident crawl space issues are

;o

drains, cracks in th
surface draining do
/ &

30



perty, but : ' ity to maintain the public infrastructure
ditches) as specified in the easement

(u’su’allY catch basins, pipes and
provisions.

* The City does nost(%%
private property.

Surface Water & Environmental Engineerin

Personnel and Budget
wklia . L

venue

5.0 FTE’s:

Utility Manager

Civil Engineer |

2 Engineering Techs
__Engineering Aide

Capital Improvement
Projects

O cmyHaL
COURT
© PuBLIC
7 WORKS
ENGINEERING

Expenditures

6/17/2016

31



6/17/2016

Capital Improvement Prog

ovement Projects

/M Proj
Flood control
= Culvert Replacements
= Pond and Vaults .
* Municipal Capital Improvements (MCI)
= Large Scale Fac |

Construction L )
= (Management and Inspection)

S

In-House Resources
Consultant Support

32



Capital Improvement Pro

WA (Federal Highway Administration) — funded
oardwalk repairs

\ (Surface Transportatfo}i Program) — funded 24t
Ave South .
CMAQ (Congestion Mitigation a’rinlggir Quality) —
funded Barnes Creek Trail déi?‘gn e
SRTS (Safe Routes to School nded South 268"
Streetimprovements ' o
BRAC (Bridge Repla
funded retrofit of No
State Bridge e .

- CDBG (Comriiumgy} :

apital Im

nts — The Deck is Stacked

6/17/2016

33



Capital Improvement Proram

Funding
State Grants

HSIP (Highway Safety Improvement Program)
RTS (Safe Routes to School)

- 16th Seg 1a, Boardwalk repalrs
FMSIB (Freight Mobility Strateglc Investment Board) — funded 216t" Seg 1a
e LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIQ S — funded Boardwalk repairs o

Traffic Impact Fe
In-Lieu Fees 4

* Leverage Local Match

e Gateway =520 M
Grant Award

IR

6/17/2016

34



Capital Improvement Program

Funding
CA Autho it

All Federal and State Projects are Administered by the Washington
epartment of Transportation’s Highways and Local i
al Agencies granted “CA authorlty” savez«
s the authority to develop, advertise, a
Regmrement
Projects must be administered i in accordance with the LAG manual.
* Projects must be administered by” a Licensed Professional Civil Engmee di

registered in Washington State, who is either on the staff as a public employee,

or is a contract employee designated as the agency s Engmeer

Successful Projects
APWA Project of the Year

6/17/2016

35



6/17/2016

Capital Improvement Program

36



6/17/2016

Capital Improvement Prog

Transportatmn Pro;ects
Saltwater Bridge Seismic Retrofft 4
South 216 Street — Segmety: 1Af .
24th Ave. South - Gatewa)f .
South 224 Street — Pagf(c@dge’ “
Barnes Creek
Midway Element

i

37



6/17/2016

Capital Improvement Program

Personnel and Budget

Capital Improvement Program

Fund 506 $145,000
REET 2 $97,495,

Utilities
$203,636

38



6/17/2016

City Government 101

39



S

ic Work

Community lopment Manager

4 R

AT R TS ST
PERMIT |
PLANNING CENTER | BUILDING
Senior Permit Building
Planner | Coordinators Official
(2FTE)

ssistant
Community Building

CREE Official/
anner 2

Electrical

Inspector

Building

CODE
1 ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated
2016)

§ Contracted s

Services:
On-Call
Consultants

Transportation
&

Engineering
Services
Manager

Assaciate
Transportation|
Engineer

Civil
Engineer 2

Civil
Engineer 1

N

£ARight of Way &4

Construction
Inspectar

Capital
Program
Project
Manager

surface
W

Environmental

Engineering
1

Engineer 1

Engineering
Tech 1
(2 FTE)

Engineering
Aide

FLEET
Mechanic

SWM
Senior
Maintenance
Worker/Lead

Worker
(2 FTE)

Maintenance

6/17/2016



Transportation .
ROTIRY Capital

Program
Project
Manager

Engineering
Engineering |
Manager |
T AR

| cooe ¥ :
| : FLEET PARKS ' FACILITIES
PLANNING ENFORCEMENT Associate civil chanic 1 ‘Senior Senioe

Senior CE Officer gTranspartation| %
Planner | Coordinators (Eliminated |  Engineer Enginescl cﬁva'::ﬂ;f"‘:
(2 FTE) 2016) forker/Lea

Assistant
Community |  Building an | Engineering
Development Official/ Engineer2 Contracted Tech 1
Electrical L Services:
On-Call

Civi = ! traffic
Engineer 1 | aige  f ! Special

N

Right of Way &

Construction Contracted

Services:
Street
Sweeping

Transportation| .
p. Capital
Program

Engineering s

Py Project

Services Engineering |

Manager i

Manager

S FLEET ' FACILTIES
Civil Mechanic Senior Senior
Engineer 1 Maintenance Maintenance

{Eliminated Worker/Lead Worker/Lead

8]

Assistant
Community | Beilding ! Engineering
Devcifzpmcm Official/ Engineer2 | Contracted Tech 1
Assistant Electrical ; Services: (2 FTE)
inspector ; On-Call
it Consultants
Contractors |
Interlocal | 1
Agreements | Engineering §

Land Use
Planner ¢

Building (a?

inspectar

[ Ere) Engineer 1

ight of Way & p
Construction S8 s Contracted = Traffic Signal
Inspectar Services: Street
% ; Street Lighting
Sweeping. Traffic
Control/ |
Flagging

Maintenance
Services

6/17/2016



Coordinators
(2 FTE)

Community
Development

BUILDING
Building
Official

Assistant
Building
Official/
Electrical

Services:
On-Call

Tanspacation
&

Engineering
Bervices
Manager:

1 CODE
ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated
2016)

Associate

Engineer

Consultants §

Senior

Planner

Land Use
Planner 2

Contracted
Services:

Coordinators
(2 FTE)

Community
Develops

BUILDING
Building
Official

Assistant
Building
Official/
Electrical

Services:
On-Call

Consultants §

Suiface
water &
Envirgnienta )

Capitst
Program

Project
snager

| Franspartation

Public Works & Par

SWM
Senior

Maintenance Superintendent

B R
—H—

TSI
TR 1 o

T

STREETS
Senior

PARKS
Senior

Maintenance | Maintenance
Worker/Lead | Worker/Lead

Maintenance | Mainte

ent Or

nizatio

Wo

Traffic Control
Special

Planning, Building and Public Works Director

Transportation

Engineering
Services

1 ENFORCEMENT
CE Officer
(Eliminated
2016)

 Transportation|
Engineer

Civil
Engineer 2

Right of Way &
Construction

Capital
Program
Project

s
Manager Engineering

Manager

civil
Engineer 1

Engineering
Contracted Tech 1
Services: {2 FTE)
On-Call
Consultants
Contractors |
Interlocal
Agreements | Engineering
Aide

Environmental

Assistant
Mechanic/
Maintenance
Worker
e

Maintenance
Worker
{5¥1E)

Assistant
Meachanic/
Malntensnce
Worker
{06 FTE}

Maintenance | Maintenance
Worker Miorker.
(2 FTE} {ZETE)

seasonal
Teathe Comtent] Malntaninee
Speciglst Wewkers
1LFIR)

' FACILTIES
t Senior

6/17/2016



Division Organization

Planning, Building and Public Works Director
Administrative Assistance

~AmTN
| PARKS
Senior Senior
Maintenance
Worker/Lead

| Contracted
Services:
Traffic signal | Contracted
Street Services:
| landscape
Ughting |
Maintenance
Traffic | services
Control/

Flagging

Contracted
Services:
Street
Sweaping

P

g/ e

Public Works & Parks Maintena

X

STREETS
Mechanic Senior Maintenance

PARKS
Senior Maintenance | Senior Maintenance
Worker/Lead Worker/Lead
Assistant
Mechanic/ Maintenance Worker {
Maintenance Worker (5 FTE)
(0.4 FTE)

Worker/Lead

Contracted Services:
Custodial Services

. : Seasonal
: Ass.lstant Mechanic/ Traffic Control Maintenance
Maintenance Worker o
(0.6 FTE) ; Specialist Worker s
. H (1FTE)
. Contracted Services: i
. Traffic Signal Contracted Services:
Contracted Services: i
Siiect SWeening Street Lighting { Landscape
£ Traffic Control/ Maintenance Services
i Flagging

FACILITIES
Senior
Maintenance
Worker/Lead

Contracted
Services:
Custodial
Services

% £
# Senior Maintenance &
Worker/Lead !

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Fleet Maintenance

Fleet Maintenance




Fleet Maintenance

Mechanic Shdp

Fleet Maintenance

ervice, Repairs and Routine Maintenan
Oil changes : .
Fluid checks an
Brakes ‘
Tire rotations at
Electrical service

6/17/2016



6/17/2016

Fleet Maintenance

Fleet Maintenance

Services — Brakes




6/17/2016

Fleet Maintenance

Services

Fuel system (PW Yard)
Coordinate 3" party service and repairs

L
Prepping specs for purchase of new vehicles
Setup of new vehicles !
Surplus of out-going vehicles

Forklift trainer
CDL trainer

Fleet Maintenance

FESL- PO0Z SZ 0




6/17/2016

Fleet Maintenance

Fleet Maintenance

Small Tool

Fleet Maintenance
lenance

$200,000

1.0 FTE Mechanic
‘0.4 FTE Assistant Mechanic

i




6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

SWM Maintenance

|Open Drainlines and Conveyances|

Puget Suuurl\j/ s
Starts Here s

o

10



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

asins / 60 Manholé\\sv.

19 miles of ditch
16 Detention Po
46 Detention Vaults g
32 Treatment Facilities E
PUGET = %
SOUND . i EI
(=

--Hm!ﬂi
A

!
ol
l\\\\\

s o)

A AL

SWM Maintenance

11



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

SWM Maintenance

12



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

.

Storm Pond,é and Treatment Facilities

SWM Maintenance

13



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

SWM Maintenance

~ Asset Rep;\ir and Maintenance t:

Pipe Program

Utility Locates 7 :

CMP Pipe Assessments and Replacements
¢ Flooding and Emergency Respons

14



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

T

|

!
i

SWM Maintenance

15



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

CMP Inspection and Replacement Program

= %

16



6/17/2016

SWM Maintenance

-cmp
Replacement!
Program Pond/Vault
$287,500 Maintenance
- $360,000

.0 FTE SWM Lead
* 5.6 FTE’s (1 Vacancy)

Street Maintenance

17



6/17/2016

Street Maintenance

WOODMONT
BEACH

140 guid posts

15,350 feet of Guardrails

2 ic si
0 Traffic signals .

17 Electronic Traffic Control Devi
= RRFB's .
= Driver Feedback
= Traffic Calming

Street Maintenance

18



6/17/2016

Street Maintenance

anagement
, 3

Street Maintenance

19



6/17/2016

Street Maintenance

Conversion to LED lllumination
- g

7

Convert 100W HPS to LED
1,021 Fixtures
al Cif

Street Lights,
$282,669

Remaining Street
Fund, 5648,905

Road/StreetMaint =518k
{PotHoles/Crack Sealing)

SOUND

Elec. Other/Traffic
Signals, $39,545

treet Maintenance

20



6/17/2016

Street Maintenance

Street Maintenance

21



6/17/2016

reet Maintenance

Street Maintenance

22



6/17/2016

Street Maintenance

Street Maintenance

Transportation o » - - . Street Lights
Benefit District o 1 o - $300,000

23



Park Maintenance

Park Maintenance

2 Tennis courts
26 irrigation systems
4 basketball courts

6/17/2016

24



Park Maintenance

ays a week at 31 locations

ay for 1 employee) includes:

Liter pick-up
. W ;;%\
Safety inspection .

k\%sx&

Playground inspection

Graffiti cleanup

Vandalism repair o

Hard surface blowing (as neededl

Bench and table mspectlon
Watering flower pots ‘
Restroom inspection
Mole patrol

Park Maintenance

nd Functions — Weekly (as needed)
g/line trimming at 13 Parks and Facilities
ible for fertilizing these parks and pesticide applications)

Fieldhouse Flelds
Sonju Park
Memorial Park (Flag Triangle)
Barnes Creek Park \
Massey Creek Park
Activity Center fror{t:»;
Activity Center lawn
Service Center -
239t - Zenith overlook
- South 251¢ Street Park
Mldway Park Meadow

6/17/2016

25



6/17/2016

Park Maintenance

Park Maintenance

26



Park Maintenance

-

-

e @

Please clean up after your dog
ATTRACTS

DOG WASTE RATS AND TRANSMITS DISEASE.

IR,

Park Maintenance

Hardscapes

6/17/2016

27



6/17/2016

Park Maintenance

=3

28



6/17/2016

Park Maintenance

Park Maintenance

29



6/17/2016

Park Maintenance

Park Maintenance

30



6/17/2016

Park Maintenance

w 0420 0782 A

Park Maintenance

4 dget

Ballfields
$175,000

e 1.0 FTE Parks Lead
« 2.0FTFs

LN [
* 1.0 FTE (Seasonal Workers) Y

£ o B

31



Facilities Maintenance

Facilities Maintenance

nctions — Daily (as needed)
tenance from nom%l wear and tear
ance from vandalism ‘

i o

6/17/2016

32



Facilities Maintenance

Facilities Maintenance

nctions — Monthly
:

Check all fivré extinguishers per L&I
- Check and restock first aid kits per L&
Check emergency lightir Lo

Check lighting and r
Check AED’s

6/17/2016

33



Facilities Maintenance

Building water backﬂoW nspectlons and certification.
Dining Hall and Activity Center kgchen hood fire
suppression twice yearly.

Dining Hall and Activity Ce

yearly. ,

Hot water tank an d

two years.

Facilities Maintenance

6/17/2016

34



6/17/2016

Facilities Maintenance

35



6/17/2016

Facilities Maintenance

Vendor Support
, =

Janitorial Contract % |

HVAC Contract/
Security System

36



6/17/2016

Facilities Maintenance

Facilities Maintenance

v nd Fund 506 Repairs

s

37



6/17/2016

Facilities Maintenance

Personnel and Budget

$252,500

Maintenance

Contracted Maintenance Services

l Landscape Maintenance - NLS ﬂ
Janitorial — Am ding Services

38



6/17/2016

Public Works & Parks Maintenance

Personnel and Budget

nue E ;
Misc. (Restricted) $45,000 i Facilities

SWM
$1,438,680

Public Works & Parks Maintenance

 General Fund

Solid Waste Tax
(Street Maintenance
$308,500

39



6/17/2016

City Government 101

40



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Speaker Sign-Up Sheet
June 16, 2016

02, -
’]/ NAME (PLEASE PRINT) J ADDRESS . ToPIC . PHONE/E-MAIL ADDRESS
e . /,j = P ol b
iy Iy @S o . Ak . ¢ U O
/,j&crq;:‘ﬁ H FRRIS ;_4‘4/5 AU [TVN 2 C /ﬁh'gugﬂk/ ,Qb[ /(7 7/5 05






